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Dear  Ms .  Sassower :

. As you know from our rec_en! telephone conversati-ons, r havereceived and carefully reviewed the docirments that you delivered toth i s  o f f i ce  on  Augus t  G ,  t ggg  and  you r  r " t t " .  o f  od tobe r  2 ! ,  1 ,999 .These material.s updated and supplemented the other information thatyou have provided since r-995 l_Lnc_ernirrg yorr. al legauions that theNYS commission on ,Judicial conduct Jnd the Nys commission on'Judicial Nomination and their members committed various crimina]acts, your al legations that the Attorney General- and his assistantshave commit ted cr iminar  act ,s  in  the context  o f  def  ending t .hecommission on 'Judiciar- conduct in the civir ta\^Isuit- you broughtagainst  them, and your ._requesL that  the Dis t r ic t  e t io iney,s  of f iceintervene in  your  c iv i l  lawsui t

r t  remains our  v iew that  the ev idence is  insuf f ic ient  towarranL or support a criminal. prosecution of trre 
--commission 

on,Judicial conduct, the commissio-n on .ruaiciat ivominaiion, or theAt torney Genera l 's  o f f ice.  our  dec is ion not  to  in tervene in  yourcivi l  cas-e against the commission on Juaiciat conduct also remainsunchanged.

rn your letter of octob?r .21- you expressed the view that. thisoff ice aay have a confl ict of inteiest ir i  determining ihe merits ofyour .  a l legat ions and asked that  we refer  these i l " i t " r "  t .o  the, fust ice Depar tment .  whi re r  do not  share your  concerns in  thatregard, r note that you have already corresp6nded extensively withboth t.he ,Justice Depart.ment and the unit.ed s-t"t"s eti l i""y,s off ice
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regarding your_ al legations. Accordingfy, r do not believe that any
add i t i ona l -  re fe r ra l  by  t . h i s  o f f i ce  I s -ne " . ssa ry .

Very t,ruIy yours,

-ho-,A,btft"ou\
Thomas A. Wornom

Deputy  Ch ie f ,  Spec ia l  p rosecut ions  Bureau


